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ADDENDUM #001 
RFP 493-2022 Network Hardware Equipment and Services (E-Rate) 

 
Date: November 15, 2021 
 
Solicitation:  RFP 493-2022 Network Hardware Equipment and Services (E-Rate) 
 
Proposals Due:  December 14, 2021, at 2:00 P.M. EST  
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the 
bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of 
proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
 
Please be advised that the changes below are applicable to the original specifications of the above-referenced 
solicitation. Added or new language to the RFP is highlighted in yellow, while deleted language has been 
stricken. 
 
This Addendum includes the following revisions:  
 
Change No. 1: 
 
Section 4.27 (e):   Access to Records (2 CFR Part 200.336): All vendors, contractors and subcontractors shall 
give access to the School Board of Polk Leon County, the appropriate Federal agency, Inspectors General, the 
Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their duly authorized representatives to any books, 
documents, papers and records of the vendor which is directly pertinent to this specific bid for the purpose of 
protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other 
security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings 
under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.making audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts. 
 

 
 
 
 
This Addendum also includes the Board's written answers to the timely written questions received.  
All referenced attachments are posted at:  https://www.leonschools.net/Page/4411  
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Question Answer 

1. We ask that Leon County Schools consider 
the following equivalent equipment?  

The District approves the alternate equipment request 
as detailed on Exhibit A.  

2. Would Juniper/ Mist be an approved vendor 
as an alternative to Cisco for Leon’s Erate 
bid? 

Yes, the District has approved Juniper/Mist as an 
equivalent manufacturer to Cisco, with the same type of 
products requested in the RFP.   

3. 4.27.e is School Board of Polk County the 
correct reference or should it be Leon County 
School District? 

Please see Change No. 1 of this Addendum. 

4. Is Attachment VI required to be included in 
bid response if local preference is not being 
claimed? 

No, it is not required if local preference is not being claimed. 

5. Is Attachment VII required if no 
subcontractors will be included in the bid 
response? 

No, this form is only required when requesting approval of 
subcontractors.  

6. What is Leon County’s preference for 
Uninterruptible Power Supply? The 470 
states Cisco or equivalent. 

The District has no preference.  
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Exhibit A 
Question #1: Approved Alternate List 

 

Line Original Equipment SKU Equivalent SKU Product Description 

1 SFP-10G-LRM= SFP-10G-LRM-AO Cisco SFP-10G-LRM Compatible TAA Compliant 

10GBase-LRM SFP+ Transceiver (MMF, 1310nm, 

220m, LC, DOM) 

2 SFP-10G-LR-S= SFP-10G-LR-S-AO Cisco SFP-10G-LR-S Compatible TAA Compliant 

10GBase-LR SFP+ Transceiver (SMF, 1310nm, 

10km, LC, DOM) 

3 GLC-SX-MMD= GLC-SX-MMD-AO Cisco GLC-SX-MMD Compatible TAA Compliant 

1000Base- SX SFP Transceiver (MMF, 850nm, 

550m, LC, DOM) 

4 GLC-TE= GLC-TE-AO Cisco GLC-TE Compatible TAA Compliant 

10/100/1000Base- TX SFP Transceiver (Copper, 

100m, RJ-45, -40 to 85C) 

5 MA-CBL-40G-50CM MA-CBL-40G- 

50CM-AO 

Cisco Meraki MA-CBL-40G- 50CM Compatible 

TAA Compliant 40GBase-CU QSFP+ Direct Attach 

Cable (Passive Twinax, 50cm) 

6 MA-CBL-40G-1M MA-CBL-40G-1M-AO Cisco Meraki MA-CBL-40G- 1M Compatible 

TAA Compliant 40GBase-CU QSFP+ Direct 

Attach Cable (Passive Twinax, 1m) 

7 MA-SFP-10GB-LRM MA-SFP- 10GB-LRM-

AO 

Cisco Meraki MA-SFP-10GB- LRM Compatible 

TAA Compliant 10GBase-LRM SFP+ Transceiver 

(MMF, 1310nm, 220m, LC, DOM) 

8 MA-CBL-TA-1M MA-CBL-TA-1M-AO Cisco Meraki MA-CBL-TA-1M Compatible TAA 
Compliant 10GBase-CU SFP+ Direct Attach Cable 

(Passive Twinax, 1m) 

9 MA-SFP-1GB-SX MA-SFP-1GB-SX-AO Cisco Meraki MA-SFP-1GB- SX Compatible TAA 
Compliant 1000Base-SX SFP Transceiver (MMF, 

850nm, 550m, LC, DOM) 

10 MA-SFP-1GB-LX10 MA-SFP-1GB- LX10-AO Cisco Meraki MA-SFP-1GB- LX10 Compatible TAA 
Compliant 1000Base-LX SFP Transceiver (SMF, 

1310nm, 10km, LC, DOM) 

11 MA-SFP-10GB-LR MA-SFP-10GB-LR-AO Cisco Meraki MA-SFP-10GB- LR Compatible TAA 
Compliant 10GBase-LR SFP+ Transceiver (SMF, 

1310nm, 10km, LC, DOM) 

12 MA-SFP-10GB-SR MA-SFP-10GB-SR-AO Cisco Meraki MA-SFP-10GB- SR Compatible TAA 
Compliant 10GBase-SR SFP+ Transceiver (MMF, 

850nm, 300m, LC, DOM) 
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Line Original Equipment SKU Equivalent SKU Product Description 

13 MA-SFP-10GB-ZR MA-SFP-10GB-ZR-AO Cisco Meraki MA-SFP-10GB- ZR Compatible TAA 
10GBase- ZR SFP+ Transceiver (SMF, 1550nm, 

80km, LC, DOM) 

14 MA-CBL-TA-3M MA-CBL-TA-3M-AO Cisco Meraki MA-CBL-TA-3M Compatible TAA 
Compliant 10GBase-CU SFP+ Direct Attach Cable 

(Passive Twinax, 3m) 

15 MA-CBL-TA-1M MA-CBL-TA-1M-AO Cisco Meraki MA-CBL-TA-1M Compatible TAA 
Compliant 10GBase-CU SFP+ Direct Attach Cable 

(Passive Twinax, 1m) 
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